CITY OF POMONA
COUNCIL REPORT

November 21, 2021

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: James Makshanoff, City Manager

Submitted By: Michael Ellis, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF THE STANDARDS AND TRAINING FOR
CORRECTIONS (STC) GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,383

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-201 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF POMONA, CALIFORNIA ACCEPTING THE
STANDARDS AND TRAINING FOR CORRECTIONS (STC) GRANT IN
THE AMOUNT OF $25383 AND AMENDING THE FY 2022-23
OPERATING BUDGET BY INCREASING REVENUE ESTIMATES AND
APPROPRIATIONS IN THE SAME AMOUNT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Action on this item will accept the STC grant in the amount of $25,383 from the Board of State
and Community Corrections (BSCC). These funds will be used to meet required training and
certification for Police Department Jail staff.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact is neutral due to an increase increased revenue estimates of $25,383 (215-2090-
40873-58768) and corresponding appropriation in the same amount (215-2090-5XXXX-58768).
PREVIOUS RELATED ACTION:

On August 2, 2021, City Council accepted the STC Grant for FY 2021-22 in the amount of
$13,500.
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DISCUSSION:

The Police Department has been awarded a one-year STC grant in the amount of $25,383 to meet
State of California required training for Jail staff. The grant period covers July 1, 2022 through
June 30, 2023 and funds will be disbursed on a quarterly basis. The acceptance of the award is
being brought retroactively due to notification of the award not being received to allow the
Department to prepare the resolution and staff report prior to the grant performance period
beginning.

The STC program is a division of the BSCC. The purpose of the STC program is to provide funding
for ongoing training and professional development for police jail staff. This program develops
standards for selection & training, course certification and training support.

COUNCIL PRIORITIES & GOALS: This item supports the 2021-2022 City Council Priority
1: Fiscal and Operational Responsibility — Goal C: Obtain additional grant funding and other
revenues to help achieve City goals.

Prepared by:

Claudia Huerta
Administrative Services Manager

ATTACHMENT(S):

Attachment No. 1 — Resolution No. 2022-201



